MEMORANDUM

To: Gregg Mandsager

Through: Randy Hill

From: Kristy Korpi

Re: Fare increase for JARC Muscatine-Wilton service
Date: July 30, 2012

The public hearing has been set for August 2, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. regarding the fare increase for
JARC Muscatine-Wilton service. Following Council approval, please note the fare will increase
from $1.00 per ride to $2.00 per ride. This change, if approved will take place August 6, 2012,

PUBLIC NOTICE



RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION APPROVING FARE INCREASE
FOR THE MUSCATINE CITY TRANSIT (MUSCABUS)
JARC MUSCATINE-WILTON SERVICE

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Muscatine, Iowa, has heretofore granted
approval of the fare increase for the JARC Muscatine-Wilton service from $1.00 per ride to $2.00
per ride; and

WHEREAS, this fare increase shall go into effect on August 6, 2012;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Muscatine,
Iowa, that the City of Muscatine Transit (MuscaBus) is authorized to increase the fare for the
JARC Muscatine-Wilton service from $1.00 per ride to $2.00 per ride effective August 6, 2012.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED, this 2" day of August 2012.

BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MUSCATINE, IOWA

DeWayne Hopkins, Mayor

ATTEST:

Gregg Mandsager, City Clerk



